
January 10, 1966 

Dear Mr. Johnson, 

Is there anywhere in the archive, including in the new material recently 
transferred, a police "mug" shot of Oswald, the type of police photograph usually 
made on arrest? In Dells, the police also used color Polaroid pictures. Are them,  
any color photogrpahs of him on arrest or in the alirt he was wearing when he was 
arrestedY Are the Hill exhibits in color' 

At your convenience I should like to examine this shirt, preferably in 
the search room, where natural light is available. I should also like to examine 
the parking-lot jacket. 

Sincerely yours, 

Harold ::eisterg 


